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WE ARE NOW OPEN FOR OUTDOOR DINING!

Dear Valued Customers, 

Please come and join us for lunch and dinner al fresco to enjoy these

sunny days and balmy evenings, and to help support the Noi Due

Family!

See our safety procedure link below to see the guidelines we are

following to ensure you are dining in the safest environment possible. 

For example, we have QR Codes to scan on each table so you can view

contactless menus from your phone, without having to even touch a

menu!

From: Noi Due Family <tara@noiduecafe.com>
Sent: Tuesday, June 30, 2020 12:12 PM
To: Shulamith Z Berger <sberger@yu.edu>
Subject: [EXT] - We are now open for OUTDOOR DINING!
 

**External Email**

 

https://nam02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fsable.godaddy.com%2Fc%2F328016%3Fid%3D39046.14.1.53b44b3345615b65614200411e302bc3&data=02%7C01%7Csberger%40yu.edu%7C2d7bd3405cae4aebc8b708d81d105c14%7C04c70eb48f2648079934e02e89266ad0%7C1%7C0%7C637291303404734357&sdata=Wbh070sNEAxp5k6fZI2DBUImrdVVUtKw55I%2BvT%2FtAxI%3D&reserved=0
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Here are our hours of operation this week....

Noi Due Cafe:

Outdoor Dining: TUESDAY TO THURSDAY:
11am to 4pm 

(Pick up and delivery available 11am to 9pm)

Brunch & Dinner Menus Available!

To make your outdoor reservations for Noi Due

Cafe, click here

To see our Covid-19 Safety Procedures
that we have implemented at Noi Due Cafe, please
click here

Noi Due Carne:

Noi Due Carne will be closed on
Sunday, July 5th

Outdoor Dining & Cocktails: MONDAY TO
THURSDAY: 4pm to 10pm

(Pick up and delivery available 4pm to 10pm). 

Friday Shabbat pickups and deliveries available 12pm to 5pm).

To make your outdoor reservations for Noi Due Carne, click here

To see our Covid-19 Safety Procedures that we have
implemented at Noi Due Carne, please click here

SHABBAT DINNER:

Casa Mia, From Our House To Yours:
Noi Due Carne will be open for Shabbat deliveries and pickups 

this Friday 3rd, between 12pm and 5pm. 

ORDERS MUST BE PLACED BY 12pm ON FRIDAYS

ORDER SHABBAT HERE
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Scan this QR Code to Place your
Order at Noi Due Cafe

Or if you prefer, you may click here

Scan this QR Code to Place your
Order at Noi Due Carne

Or if you prefer, you may click here

Thank you for your continued support! 
From The Noi Due Family
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